
Message 

From: max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk [max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
on behalf of Covid PPE Priority Appraisals Mailbox [covid-ppe-priority-appraisals@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
Sent: 2.9_/_0.4_/_2.020 11:27:47 AM 
To: L Name Redacted Oeducation.gov.uk]; BURDON, Wendy [wendy.burdon@education.gov.uk] 
Subject: Fwd: M3 face masks. 
Attachments: image365553.png; image054019.png 

Category 5. VIP. Note there's a Labour peer involved who implied he'd go to select committee if we didn't 
quickly progress the offer from the company he's on the board of. 

I should flag that while it's a Cat 5 VIP I don't think it has legs. We should still properly kick the tyres though. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: ShaRon Kedar <S.Kedar(asalamanca-group.com>
Date: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 at 19:57 
Subject: Re: M3 face masks. 
To: Covid PPE Priority Appraisals Mailbox <covid-ppe-priority-appraisals e,cabinetoffice. go v.uk>
Cc: Lord David Triesman <D.Triesman(ãsalamanca-group.com>, Hannah Bolton 
<hannah.bolton cr,cabinetoffice. go v.uk>, Richard Burn * <Richard.Bum(afco. go v.uk> 

Hi max 

Thank you very much for your email below. I am totally on the same page and was expecting further DD 
request 

I have a video of the stock dated April 23rd taken by a trusted business associate so I am pretty sure it's there 

Nevertheless - I have asked for a third party inspection and will revert to you with its finding shortly 

We can not be careful enough 

I am aware of the M3 situation in china and the US 

Will be in touch soonest 

ShaRon 

ShaRon Kedar 
Executive Director 
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